

JAN VAN CAMP



AIR FREIGHT SPECIALIST

CONTACT

- 0032 (0) 470 618 555
- janvancamp86@gmail.com
- Mechelen, Belgium

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE
Business Engineering
University of Leuven, Belgium
2004-2010

BACHELOR'S DEGREE
Chinese Language
University of Leuven, Belgium
2006-2010

LANGUAGES

- Dutch | Native
- English | Proficient
- French | Advanced
- Mandarin | Intermediate

SUMMARY

Air freight specialist with 10+ years' experience in freight handling. Skilled at managing inventories, resolving logistics issues and coordinating trucks. Intermediate level of Mandarin Chinese. Study and work experience in Mainland China. University degree in business engineering with specialization in Logistics.

EXPERIENCE

- BUSINESS ANALYST (FREELANCE)** 2022 - Running
Brussels Airport Company, Belgium
 - Analyzing business trends in the global airfreight market
 - Establishing business plan to attract new freighters airlines to Brussels airport
 - Working collaboratively with business development managers
- AIR CARGO SUPERVISOR** 2019-2022
Take Off Aviation, Belgium
 - Managed air freight, RFS
 - Supervised and trained team of 6 people in the Brussels office
 - Coordinated all logistical operations for Saudia Cargo
- KEY CLIENT AGENT** 2016 - 2019
DSV, Belgium
 - Managed air freight, RFS
 - Managed portfolio of pharmaceutical clients
 - Regular customer visits across EU
- PROJECT MANAGER** 2015 - 2016
Windows of Beijing, Antwerp
 - Organized events in Belgium, China and Central Asia for a Chinese company to strengthen cultural ties
- SUPPLY CHAIN ANALYST** 2010 - 2015
Legrand, Belgium
 - Responsible for optimizing supply chain of French multinational